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	Question
	Answer

	1.
	We refer to item no.12.2 Technical and professional capacity of candidate. Three projects are required. Please clarity if every project should contain all three below mentioned items or is sufficient to provide per item one project.
a) Rehabilitation construction and/or modernization of the Water treatment plant including control systems of not less then 650 l/s

b) Rehabilitation and/or construction of Water supply pipelines of not less then ø 200 mm 

c) Rehabilitation and/or construction of Water reservoir of not less then a 1000 m³.
	The tenderer must have completed … at least 3 projects of similar nature and complexity, out of which one project with a value of at least 6M Euro and the other two projects with at least 3M Euro each, over the last 5 years previous to the deadline for submission of tenders. Projects of similar nature and complexity mean projects completed in the a/ b/ c/ areas specified under the Technical and professional capacity of candidate in the Procurement Notice.

In order to be considered eligible the 3 projects must cover each of the above mentioned fields (a /b/ c).

It means that the above requested 3 projects globally must cover all the required fields (a,b,c) disregarding whether all fields are covered by one project or by each project separately or else.



	2.
	Bill of Quantity: in Bill No. 12MCB II – Cicevac row 145 to 197 no quantities are indicated. Please clarify.
	BoQ Bill No.12 - PIPELINE MCB II – CICEVAC/ B. METERING AND REGULATION MANHOLE "CICEVAC" / 1. DISTRIBUTION-CONTROL  CUBICLE+1NG was not taken out of the BoQ by mistake. The Bill No.12; B 1. is to be deleted.


	3. 
	During site visit the verbal information was released, that the contract will be according to “Fidic Yellow Book”, but in Tender Documentation Volume 2 – Section3 – Article 49 it is defined: “This is a unit price contract”. Please clarity what is correct.

	The Contract is a unit price contract, as presented in the tender dossier. The provisions of the contract are in line with PRAG (Practical Guide to Contract procedures for EC external actions) works contract procedures.

	4.
	General – conditions of contract

- Instruction to tenderers P12/19, it is written clause 13.4 : “Separately, tenderers must quote, in euro, the taxes, customs and import duties applicable at the time of submission” for fair competition purpose, can you provide the rates of taxes applicable?

	It is a responsibility of the tenderer to establish prices and (if necessary) taxes and duties applicable to their financial offers. The EC Delegation is unfortunately not in a position to elaborate on this issue.


	5.
	Please indicate where in the bill of quantity above mentioned costs have to be entered.
	See Vol.4, Preamble, III Pricing, last paragraph. 

It is up to the tenderers to choose where to include such taxes or fees. Usually they are mentioned in a separate additional column in the bill of quantity that is created for this purpose. 



	6.
	However in Volume IV Bill of quantities under part III Pricing it is written: “Rates and prices must be entered against each item in the bill of quantities. The rates will cover all tax, duty or other liabilities which are not stated separately in the bill of quantities and the tender.“ please clarify?

	EU projects are not subject to taxes, duties and other liabilities. This is the reason why they have to be stated separately in the bill of quantities so that the contractor will not have to bear those costs and the EC Delegation will not have to reimburse them. (They will not be taken into account as part of the financial offer).

However, sometimes it is not possible to extrapolate the amount for taxes, duties and other liabilities from the cost of an item and therefore that cost will be included in the cost of that item.  


	7.
	Please indicate who will be in charge of the custom clearance, and if the duty will be paid by the consignee?

	Both are under the responsibility of the Contractor.

	8.
	In Volume IV Bill of quantities under part IV Taxes it is written that VAT is not applicable. 

We understand that imported goods will be tax exempted but how the contractor will be exempted for VAT on the goods purchased locally and on the labour?

	According to the procedure foreseen by the relevant Serbian legislation, the Contractor will be provided by the Serbian Tax Office with a certificate of exemption that will exempt the Contractor from the payment of VAT for the goods purchased locally for implementation of this project.



	9.
	Part 1 A 2-2 it is stated that pulsator operate as ordinary clarifiers, can you explain what is the reason?

	The pulsator operates as pulsator with installed lamella plates (superpulsator).

	10.
	Are the vacuum pumps operating, are the vacuum chambers airtight?

	Correct. The pumps are operating and vacuum chambers are airtight

	11.
	Technical specification 3.2: ”this include the treatment of wastewater originating from Brus and Blace” is there special measure to take being part of the scope of work?
	No, there are no special measures.

	12.
	Technical specification 5.8 Protection of motors, it is indicated internal, did you mean inside the panels?

	Correct. It means inside the panels

	13.
	Thermal protection of motors: do you require Pt100 (analog) or PTC (digital)? Please confirm it is not thermal imaging.
	PTC (digital) is required. The thermal imaging is not required.

	14.
	Technical specification 6.1.1: Laboratory equipment is to be supplied, can you provide a list?
	Laboratory equipment is not to be supplied under this project.


	15.
	In BOQ 12, point B “metering and regulation manhole”: a comment attach to the cell ask if this is part of the project, please confirm whether it is or not?
	Please see the clarification No. 2 above 

	16.
	It is indicated p30 spec 4.2 that the gate valves body, dick and turn wheel must be of grey iron, can we provide cast iron?
	Cast iron can be provided.

	17. 
	The tender request on paragraph 3.1.1 is “Pulsator” and “Super Pulsator” as an only solution (alternatives not allowed) for the drinking water clarification-sludge blanket clarification.

“ Pulsator ®” and “SupePulsator®”  are patented and registered technology of Suez Environment –Degremont  SA from France.
In this way you have determined in the tender documentation, that by using  Degremont technology as the only solution, other companies will not be able to compete and have a fair chance to win this tender.
	Two Degremont pulsators (whose efficiency the Designer only improves by lamella installing) have already been constructed at the existing plant and have been functioning for 25 years. The designed lamelles neither have to be delivered by Degremont, nor this is implied. The Preliminary design implies stainless steel lamelles with intercepting channels which can be both produced and installed by any experienced company dealing with prochromium materials and with an adequate welding equipement. 

This part of the equipment will be further developed and analysed in more detailed manner in the Main Design in cooperation with the Contractor of the plant rehabilitation and in line with the selected and accepted tender bid.

	18.
	BoQ No. 9 Items: 1.1, 2.1, 3.1, 5.1, Please precise the scope regarding "furbishing of the centre".
	BoQ Bill No. 9 - CENTRALISED CONTROL AND MONITORING SYSTEM FOR THE REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM CELIJE / Items: 1.1, 2.1, 3.1, 5.1 are to be discarded and deleted.


	19.
	Please confirm that the design part is not in the scope of work and thus we are not responsible of it?
	The design is not covered by this tender. In co -operation with the Designer the selected equipment will be developed and analysed in more detail in the Main Design. Please see BoQ; Bill No.1, Item 2.7 / 2.17.


	20.
	Please clarify where will be the CO2 dispensing.
	CO2 dosing will be in the manhole where is the chlorine dosing for pre-chlorination, near the dam – Celije


	21.
	Regarding the mixers in the flocculation chambers, the drawings show a design for this equipment that most of the manufacturers have abandoned, but the specifications (part 3.1) mention impeller blades. According to our experience impeller agitators would be totally appropriate, cost less and be a lot easier to install and maintain, please indicate if we can propose such products.


	The offer has to be in accordance with the technical specifications. The Impeller blades are foreseen.

	22.
	BOQ is asking for chlorine dioxide production from 2 components powder do we need to include the supply of this powder, if so in which quantity?
	Supply of chemical (powder) components is not included in the tender.

	23.
	3.5.2: butterfly valves are requested for sand filters regulation, can we propose other kind of valve more adapted to regulation?


	The offer has to be in accordance with the technical specifications. Butterfly valves with pneumatic actuators for filter regulations are foreseen.

	24.
	3.7 It is mentioned several times that chlorine to be produced from salt. Is the electrolytic chlorine production unit supposed to use sodium chlorite (NaClo2) as indicated 3.7 or sodium chloride (NaCl, common salt)?


	Chlorine production will be from sodium chloride NaCl.

	25.
	5.1 it I indicated that the high pressure compressor will be moved to the pumping station: what will be the purpose?
	There is existing high pressure compressor mounted in the ozone area which is not needed there anymore. This compressor will be moved to the pumping station, for providing high pressure service air for filter washing.

	26.
	5.2 please clarify what “SAPA” tubes means?


	"SAPA" tubes are protective metallic or PVC flexible tubes (pipes) for cable laying.

	27.
	5.5 WTP SCADA: which elements the SCADA will have to display?
	The SCADA will be able to display all measuring variables, alarms, status and other signals acquired from the process of the WTP


	28.
	5.6 Measurements:

-Can you please indicate the parameters to be monitored and indicate which protection/safety functions have to be performed?
	All parameters and safety functions will be included in the Main design of the WTP Majdevo.

	29.
	- “all measurement […] are shown in drawing 0.4”: We don’t have document named drawing 0.4 and we don’t have any drawing showing all measurement levels, please clarify?
	Please see the Process Block Diagram of WTP Majdevo presented in the drawing 32.

	30.
	6.2.2 Page 40: please confirm how long t the plant can be shut down for the work, it is stated only for 2 to 3 hours but during the site visit it was said that the maximum could be 8 hours?
	As stated in the Vol.3, 6.2.2 .

	31.
	BOQ Bill n°8 it is requested 1 software for SCADA, However there is at least 4 PC to equip, thus we need to provide at least 4 licenses, please confirm?
	One license is to be provided for each PC. 

	32.
	U.V disinfection: Do we have to propose wipers for automatic cleaning of the UV lamps?
	Correct.


	33.
	In BOQ 9 Item A I 1.1, premises construction and furbishing of the center: it is mentioned “In the scope of the command building construction investment.”: please confirm that there is no cost to include for that item? 
	Please see the clarification No. 18 above

	34.
	In BOQ 9 Item A I 2.1 :”Establishing of the command and control centre CCC2 Direkcija at the new premises, within the main management” it is also written “premises construction”, can you please provide some details of the work included under this item?
	Please see the clarification No. 18 above

	35.
	BOQ bill N°9, I6, CCMS Electricity: “The software packages for the CCMS must be compatible with the software packages already installed within the existing CCMS, these existing packages will remain the part of the new CCMS, upgraded where necessary.” Please indicate what is the brand name of the existing software?


	Brand name of the existing SCADA package is "MapNet+". The instances of the package are installed in KKC Celije, KKC Bagdala and KKC Direkcija.

All equivalent solutions are acceptable.

	36.
	Item AI6 of BOQ 9 software support: it is stated that the software packages for the CCMS must be compatible with the software packages already installed, please indicate which softwares are installed?
	Please see the clarification No. 35 above

	37.
	BOQ 13 items VIII.2.1, VIII.2.2, VIII.2.3, VIII.2.4: butterfly valves of small DN with flanges is a very particular product, please confirm we can propose wafer type butterfly valves?


	The offer has to be in accordance with the TD requirements and specifications provided in the BoQ.

	38.
	WTP BOQ2 item 2.1 ultrasonic flow meters Refers to tech 3.2 but there is no specification at all for ultrasonic flow meters, please clarify?
	All equipment for ClO2 preparation and dosing is a packet plant; flow meters and other parts have to be included in the offer.


	39.
	3.6 Electromagnetic flow meter for filter collector DN600 BOQ BillNo.5, 2.5 indicates 0-500L/s and refers to technical specs 4.5 which indicates 0-60L/s, we understand this is a mistake, please confirm?


	Correct. Under Vol. 3, Technical specifications, 4.5 please read the Measurement range  0-500L/s instead of 0-60 l/s.


	40.
	BOQ N°2 Technology part, item 4.2.2: please indicate what is the purpose of the propeller flow meter?


	All equipment for preparation and dosing of Na - hypochlorite from salt is packet plant; propeller flow meters and other parts have to be included in the offer.


	41.
	In BOQ 12 there s many references to clause C1.3, we didn’t find a part C in the specifications, please clarify?
	Please see the clarification No. 2 above

	42.
	In order to cross the roads and the railway, we assume that we should receive an authorization from the relevant authorities. Please indicate if this is the contractor or the customer responsibility to request these authorizations?
	Please refer to the Article 24 of the Vol.2, Section 2 and Section 3.

	43.
	Please indicate under which standards the work will have to be executed?
	Please refer to the Article 40 of the Vol.2, Section 2 & Section 3. 

	44.
	BOQ 11, Part X fittings: it refers to clauses, 1.4, 1.5.1, 1.5.3, there is no such clauses in the specifications, please clarify?
	BoQ, Bill No. 11, part X, should be read as follows: 
Item 1.4      =  Item 1.2

Item 1.5.1   =  Item 1.3.1
Item 1.5.3   =  Item 1.3.3


	45.
	BOQ 12: V2.8:“Different phase pices of duktil cast according to the specification”, please indicate where we can find the details knowing that clause B3.3 gives no information?
	With reference to the BoQ, Bill No.12, part C CROSSING UNDER THE WEST MORAVA RIVER, V.4.2 Different fittings of ductil cast according to the specification;  Please read:

A 2.3.2.4 instead of B 3.3. 


	46.
	Drawings attached for air valves and hydrants arrangement are not in English and diameters indicated are not matching the Bill of quantities, please clarify?


	Please refer to the BoQ, Bill No.11, part A, Item X.1.7

	47.
	Drawing “vazdusni ventil DN160 Varvarin shows a DN50 airvalve,: please indicate where and how many DN50 airvalves have to be installed?


	Please refer to the BoQ, Bill No.12, A, Item V.2.4

	48.
	Vol.3, Part 3, A., 2., 2.3, 2.3.2.3: please clarify what is called a flat valve, is it a gate valve with short body?


	Correct. It is a gate valve with short body.


	49.
	BOQ 13 item VIII.2.6.: please give a description for “Armas ALFA-PE joint DN 300” 

	It is a flange adaptor DN300.

	50.
	Do we need to supply and install warning mesh on top of the HDPE pipe?

	No. The installation of the warning mesh on the top of the HDPE pipe, is not envisaged.

	51.
	Regarding the Ozone generator as specified in item 3.3.3. of Volume 3: 
Can we offer an ozone generator with tendered performance using high voltage electrodes and dielectrics made out of durable ceramic material instead of borosilicate glass? Furthermore please clarify, if electrodes can be connected to converter with fuses instead of without fuses?
	Tenderer must fulfil the following 4 key characteristics of ozone generator:

· converter power  
         0.0-100 kW

· ozone production fluid         oxygen

· design capacity                    5.4 kg/O3/h

· design concentration O3 for cooling water temperature 5(C

179 g/m3
· design concentration O3 for cooling water temperature 25(C

148 g/m3 

· power supply
      400 V/50 Hz/3Ph/N/PE

The other characteristics and material can be similar to those specified in Chapter 3.3.3 and in the BoQ.


	52.
	Bill No.2 Technology Part; A.II-2.1 – Why is diameter of flowmeter DN1200 when main pipeline has diameter of DN1000; 

Characteristics of ultrasonic flow-meter is needed.


	BoQ, Bill No.2  Technology Part,  A.II-2.1 

Please read Ultrasonic flowmeter for DN 1000 instead of DN 1200 

For characteristics of the ultrasonic flow meter please see the clarification No. 38 above.



	53.
	Bill No.2 Technology Part; A.III-3.1 – 

· Why is written that it is for liquid oxygen instead for CO2; 

· description and drawing of storage tank is needed; with its location, because of installation and connections. 

· Also, is there existing concrete basement on which the storage tank will be laid? 

· Please clarify type of fence.
	· Production of CO2 is from liquid oxygen, and only storage for liquid oxygen is needed, not for CO2. 

· Reservoir is only one part of all required equipment for CO2 production and dosing, so all necessary specifications have to be part of the supply aggregate.
·  No, there is no concrete basement on which the storage tank will be laid.

· Regarding the type of fence – Please refer to the Vol 3; Part 1; A; 3; 3.3.9



	54.
	General question for neck flange: can it be flat instead of a neck flange?


	No. Neck flanges has to be used

	55.
	Bill No.4 Flocculation; Please specify grade of stainless steel; A II-7., A II-8.,A II-9. thickness of steel is partly missing, A II-10 – Drawing needed so the price can be defined precisely.
	Grade of stainless steel: S 3161

Detailed drawings will be in the Main Design according to the offered equipment.

	56.
	Bill No.5 Filters; A 1.9. Drawing needed so the price can be defined precisely.
	Detailed drawings will be in the Main Design according to the offered equipment.

	57.
	Bill No.5 Filters; A 1.11., A 2.7., A 3.4. Specification needed (shaped pieces)
	Please see the clarification No.56 above.

	58.
	Bill No.5 Filters; A 3.3., Drawing needed.


	Please see the clarification No.56 above.

	59.
	Bill No.5 Filters; A3.4. Drawing with specification for shaped pieces needed.

	Please see the clarification No.56 above.

	60.
	Bill No.5 Filters; A3.6. Drawing of the route needed.
	Please see the clarification No.56 above.

	61.
	Bill No.5 Filters; A 4. Please provide us with media characteristics. Is the given quantity, quantity to be supplied or to be cleaned?
	Please refer to the Vol.3; Part 1; A; 3; 3.4

Given quantity is to be supplied



	62.
	Bill No.5 Filters; A 4.2. Not stated precisely.
	Please refer to the Vol.3; Part 1; A; 3; 3.4; Detailed drawings will be in the Main Design according to the offered equipment.

	63.
	Bill No.5 Filters; A 4.3. Not stated precisely.
	Please refer to the Vol.3; Part 1; A; 3; 3.4; Detailed drawings will be in the Main Design according to the offered equipment.

	64.
	Bill No.5 Filters; A 4.4. Drawing of existing nozzles needed, because of connection dimensions. Is the given quantity, quantity to be supplied or existing ones?
	Please refer to the Vol.3; Part 1; A; 3; 3.4; Detailed drawings will be in the Main Design according to the offered equipment.
Given quantity is to be supplied

	65.
	Bill No. 6 UV disinfection; A 2.3. Specification of shaped pieces needed.
	Detailed drawings/specifications will be in the Main Design according to the offered equipment.

	66.
	Bill No. 6 UV disinfection; A 2.4.3. There is no pipeline DN 500, is it a mistake?
	No, it is not mistake. Flanges are required for the connections of the equipment not pipes

	67.
	Bill No.11 MCB I - WT Varvarin; A VI.1. Is it only assembly or also the purchase of pipes Ø400; drawing of the route needed, so we can see connections and points of assembly of polyethylene arches.
	Both the purchasing and the assembling of all the equipment is required

	68.
	Bill No.11 MCB I - WT Varvarin; A X.1., X.2. Drawings of manholes (route) needed
	Drawings are attached to this clarifications.

	69.
	Bill No.12 MCB II – Cicevac; A V.2.8., A V.2.9. Drawing or specification of pieces needed.
	A V.2.8.: Please refer to the DWG attached 
A, V. 2.9: Please see attached specification: 

Steel pipe DN350; L=217cm

T- piece 350/350/350; 1 pcs

Reducer 350/200; 2 pcs

Knee bend DN200; 2pcs

T- piece 200/200/200; 2 pcs

Flange DN 200; 4 pcs



	70.
	Bill No.12 MCB II – Cicevac; A V.3., A V.4. Why are the length of the pipes (point V.1) and pipeline for testing, disinfection and washing different? What part of the pipeline will be tested?


	Bill No.12 MCB II – Cicevac; A V.3., A V.4.

Length of the pipes (item V.1) and pipeline for testing (item V.3), disinfection and washing (item V.4) is the same, 5.458,00 m

	71.
	Bill No.12 MCB II – Cicevac; C V.1.1., C V.1.2. Drawing needed.

	Drawings are attached to this specifications 


	72.
	Bill No.12 MCB II – Cicevac; C V.4.2. Drawing or specification needed.
	Offer for fittings should be provided per kg, not per piece.

	73.
	Bill No.13 WT Varvarin; A VIII.1. Specification needed.
	Please refer to specification included in the table attaches to this clarifications


	74.
	Bill No.13 WT Varvarin; A VIII.2.5. Describe, precise characteristics needed.
	Water level control valve, flanged, with the float ; NP 10b

	75.
	Bill No.13 WT Varvarin; A VIII.6. Not clear, description or drawing needed.
	Scope of works is: Fixing and adjustment the flanged fittings

	76.
	In the Tender specifications Chap. 3.3.3 ozone generator technical data we notice that the specifications of equipments are those of only one supplier: ITT WEDECO.
	Tenderer must fulfil the following 4 key characteristics of ozone generator:

· converter power  
         0.0-100 kW

· ozone production fluid         oxygen

· design capacity                    5.4 kg/O3/h

· design concentration O3 for cooling water temperature 5(C

179 g/m3

· design concentration O3 for cooling water temperature 25(C

148 g/m3 

· power supply
      400 V/50 Hz/3Ph/N/PE

The other characteristics and material can be similar to those specified in Chapter 3.3.3 and in the BoQ.

All equivalent solutions are acceptable.



	77.
	After discussion with various competitors they inform us that they cannot retain the DEGREMONT TECHNOLOGIES – OZONIA offer because we do not respect tender specifications?
	Please see the clarification No. 76. above

	78.
	Is it the rule of the U.E. to select 1 supplier of equipment in the tender specification?


	Please see the clarification No. 76. above

	79.
	Normally when the equipments are exactly described in a tender document it should be stipulate: or equivalent.


	If brand names and particular equipment have been described in the technical specifications, all equivalent solutions will be accepted.


	80.
	DEGREMONT TECHNOLOGIES – OZONIA is very interested to propose his own material of OZONATION and UV to all competitors as far as the existing ozone plant was produced and supplied by DEGREMONT.


	Please see the clarification No. 76. above

	81.
	We estimate that many points are still unclear and that technical clarifications are necessary to provide a proper offer, thus we would like to request a bid extension in order to adjust our offer with the clarifications you will send.
	The Contracting Authority is unfortunately not in a position to postpone the deadline for submission of offers.    

	82.
	In Tender documents, Vol. 3. Technical specification, page 202, Chapter 1.2.1.1. Specific equipment choice demands is written:

“The existing CCMS already has programmable logic controllers (PLCs) of only one manufacturer, "Omron", all of type CJ1M, and hence the same type of PLC is foreseen in the new CCMS. “

We understand this request as: “Only Omron PLC will be accepted in new CCMS”.

Please confirm or clarify.
	The Terms of Reference specifically requested unification of controller and radio-communication equipment with those already installed in the existing CCMS. The design met these requirements, as explained in the document "Vol. 3 Technical Specifications 08SER01 13 11", Part "Part 2 - CCMS", Chapter "C. ELECTRICAL DESIGN", Section "1.2.1.1 Specific equipment choice demands".

Therefore, only Omron CJ1M controllers are acceptable in the new CCMS.


	83.
	In tender documents, Vol. 3. Technical specification, page 203, Chapter 1.2.1.1. Specific equipment choice demands is written:

“Radio-modems and a base station of type T96SR, manufacturer Dataradio, accompanied by appropriate antenna systems, protective and diagnostic devices provide radio-communication within the existing CCMS. Just as in the case of PLC equipment, the general design adopted the same type of radio-communication devices for the new CCMS.”

We understand this request as: “Only Dataradio T96SR radio equipment will be accepted in

new CCMS”.

Please confirm or clarify.


	Please refer to:

"Vol. 3 Technical Specifications 08SER01 13 11", Part "Part 2 - CCMS", Chapter "C. ELECTRICAL DESIGN", Section "1.2.1.1 Specific equipment choice demands".

Clearly, the only kind of radio modems acceptable in the new CCMS is Dataradio T96SR.

	84.
	In Tender documents, Vol. 3. Technical specification, page 233, Chapter 1.3.1.3 The CCC3 Majdevo, Present situation is written:

“...To install two SCADA packages compatible to the packages already running on stations within CCC2 Direkcija, in order to provide full visualisation of "The Regional System" on each new monitoring station in CCC3.”

In same document is written that installed SCADA is “MapNet+”. Due to the facts that:  “MapNet+” is software package designed by local company

_ technical description of this package is not published

_ there is no accessible training for software designers using “MapNet+” system

_ it can be purchased just from one company

request for compatibility of new SCADA with existing “MapNet+” is equal to request that new SCADA must be “MapNet+”.

Please confirm that this is the request or clarify.
	The Terms of Reference explicitly requested that the future CCMS must be a unified system, an expansion of the existing CCMS and fully incorporated into the existing CCMS, already covering a number of sites. According to the design, the future CCMS will encompass a total of 113 sites upon its completion. The scope of this tender is only a fraction of the system, mainly sites concerning main pipeline of the regional water supply system.

In the CCC4 Celije, for example, the existing SCADA package completely meets both present and future requirements, the latter being imposed by the design. Therefore, the scope of works includes only reconfiguration of the existing package in order to integrate CCC4 into the new CCMS. This is also the case with another three CCCs.

However, this tender documentation is not requesting any specific SCADA software package for new monitoring stations. What it requires is compatibility (interoperability) with the existing SCADA packages in order to meet the functionality specified in the design documentation.

	85.
	In Tender documents, Vol 4 Bill of Quantities, Bill No 9 CCMS Electricity, all SCADA system software is specified to be Run Time packages. This means that End user (waterworks Krusevac) will not be able to change, maintain or modify anything in SCADA system without Contractor. All modifications in the future will be possible just with Contractor (or Subcontractor) who will execute this part of the project.

Please confirm that all SCADA licenses should be Runtime licenses.

	All SCADA licences should be Runtime licences. 

Development version supply is not anticipated. The end-user has no sufficient technical resources for reconfiguration or maintenance of any SCADA package. Instead, the end-user reached a strategic decision to relay on a CCMS Contractor for the subject.

	86.
	According to all requirements for SCADA software it is possible to design and implement custom software for visualization, acquisition and monitoring.

Please confirm those bidders who propose custom software according to technical requirements can win this contract, or clarify what are requirements that some software package can be accepted as SCADA for this contract.

	Please refer to question and answer No 84.



	87.
	In Tender documents, Vol. 1 Sec 1 Instruction to tenderers, Chapter 3.3 Participation is written:

“Participation in tendering is open to all legal persons participating either individually or in a grouping (consortium) or tenderers which are established in one of the Member States of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the IPA programme under which the contract is financed. 
All works, supplies and services must originate in one or more of these countries. Participation is also open to

International organisations. Participation of natural persons is directly governed by the specific instruments applicable to the programme under which the contract is financed.”

We understand that all equipment to be supplied by this contract must be originated from EU or Serbia. 

Please confirm or clarify.

If so, this means that equipment with country origin Japan can not be used during execution of this Project. Please confirm or clarify. If so, this means that PLC Omron, originated form Japan can not be delivered or installed during execution of this Project. Please confirm or clarify.

	All equipment to be supplied within this project must originate from EU countries or all the countries benefiting from the IPA Programme, among which there is Serbia. See Vol 2, Sec 2, General Conditions, Article 40, as well as Vol 2, Sec 3, Special conditions, Article 40.
This specific item is referred to a reconstruction and therefore all existing equipment should be kept. 
See "Vol. 3 Technical Specifications 08SER01 13 11", "Part 2 - CCMS", Chapter "C ELECTRICAL DESIGN", Section "1.2.1.1 


	88.
	Bill No.8 WTP Electricity: Please provide us with information on the exising SCADA system: Manufacturer, design, version of existing software. Is it foreseen to unify the system?

	In WTP "Majdevo", there is only sinoptic diagram, with signaling elements, labels, push buttons and selector switches, located in Central control room.

	89.
	Bill No.8, D, 1, 1.8, Pos 1.8.2. 
Please clarify scope of work on this item. 
	You need Ethernet switch for establishing LAN Ethernet TCP/IP "Office" network, and for connecting of the WTP Majdevo to Remote Centralised Control and Monitoring system. Please see drawing No. 33, "Control Information system - block diagram"


	90.
	In cabinets there is PLC equipment, and it is also specified separately again, is it doubled by mistake?

	Please see drawing No. 33, "Control Information system - block diagram"

	91.
	For Cables there is a given total summary: what, if the quantity becomes different?

	Please, fill in the BoQ as it is requested. 

	92.
	Is it possible to offer lamella system, with number of lamellas, thickness and dimensions different form those in the project, but with the same total capacity? Dimensions of the water pool in which lamella system has to be placed remain unchanged.
	It is possible to offer lamella system with number of lamellas, thickness and dimensions different form those in the project, but with the same total capacity

	93.
	We will propose to lift up lamella system 300mm and cut down the concrete edge 300mm to the sludge pockets.

This will give better hydraulic capacity in the existing outlet channels and avoid that sludge blanket reach the lamellas. Please inform us if the capacity 1800m³/h per tank could be reached with pulsating mode?
	Please note that the offer must be in compliance with the published tender requirements. 
No changes / alternative proposals are acceptable

	94.
	Bill No.5 Filters; A 4.2.: Request from tender is dsr ca. 1 - 1,2mm for sand media. Producers are offering dsr ca. 1 - 2mm. Please provide us with more specific media characteristics.

	Sand media with requested characteristic is available on the market

	95.
	Volume 3 – Technical Description – 9.2.2. In-shop inner protection of steel piping: Explained protection is not valid for drinking water, and attest cannot be obtained. Epoven is usual coat for that kind of inner protection. Please clarify.
	Any inner protection of steel piping valid for drinking water, with attest, can be obtained.
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